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OIA-2017-2715

%2 May 2017

Simon Ewing-Jarvie
fyi-request-5661-d25de97a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Ewing-Jarvie

| refer to your email of 2 April 2017 requesting, under the Official Information Act
1982 (OIA):

...any correspondence sent to or received from or otherwise held in any form
between the New Zealand Defence Force and Rodney Hide.

Pursuant to section 15A(1)(b) of the OIA | am advising that a 20 working day
extension has been given to your request as as the consultations necessary to make
a decision on the request are such that a proper response cannot reasonably be
made within the original time limit.

You retain the right, under section 28(3) of the OIA, to ask an Ombudsman to review
my decision to extend your request.

Yours sincerely

G et 7

C.J.A. HOEY
Director Coordination
Office of the Chief of Defence Force



